From: Serizawa, Linda
Sent: 2/8/2012 3:22:31 PM

To: Sharp, Shelly (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SSM3);RedaCted
Redacted

Cec: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);

Dietz. Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);|Redacted
Redacted

Bec:
Subject: RE: PG&E Proposal re GRC Consultants

Shelly,
For the meeting re the GRC consultants, I'm confirming our Monday meeting at 11am.

Please call (415) 703-2816. This is not a conference line. Let me know if Steve and you need one.

Thanks,
Linda

From: Sharp, Shelly [mailto:SSM3@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 11:58 AM

To: Serizawa, Linda; |Redacted

Cc: Cherry, Brian K; [Redacted | Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: PG&E Proposal re GRC Consultants

Linda - Either of those Monday time slots works for me. Shelly

From: Serizawa, Linda [mailto:linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 11:56 AM

To: Sharp, Shelly; |Redacted

Cc: Cherry, Brian K;[Redacted | Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: PG&E Proposal re GRC Consultants

Sorry folks, but I'd like Mark Pocta to join the GRC discussion and he's out this week. How about
Monday - open times include 10:30am - Noon or 2 - 3:30. Or, Wednesday after Zpm works.

it probably would be best to discuss Econ Dev. and the GRC issues separately as I'd like a couple
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of my rate design folks to join us for the Econ Dev discussion.

How about 1/2 hour - this Thursday - sometime between 2-4pm. Or, perhaps Friday will work if Shelly
does not need to be part of this discussion.

Linda

From: Sharp, Shelly [mailto:SSM3@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 3:59 PM
To:|Redacted Serizawa, Linda

Cc: Cherry, Brian K;[Redacted |: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: PG&E Proposal re GRC Consultants

Lind—- Friday in the morning would work best for me. Shelly

From J Redacted ‘
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 3:54 PM

To: 'Serizawa, Linda'j_Sham_SDﬁJJy_‘
Cc: Cherry, Brian K; {Redacted - Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: PG&E Proposal re GRC Consultants

Linda: Do you still want fo go over both issues (ED and GRC related issues)?

From: Serizawa, Linda [mailto:linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.govl]

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 3:35 PM

To: Sharp, Shelly;|Redacted

Cc: Cherry, Brian K;|Redacted | Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: PG&E Proposal re GRC Consultants

shelly [Red ]

How about discussing on Wed at Zpm? Or, Friday works AM or PM.
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Linda

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 1.01 PM

To: Serizawa, Linda
Cc: Dietz, Sidney: Sharp, Shelly:|Redacted
Subject: Re: PG&E Proposal re GRC Consultants

Linda - I'm out this week. However, Shelly and[Redajwould be happy to meet with you this week
on the GRC and Fresno rate respectively. Otherwise, it will need to be next week sometime

From: Serizawa, Linda [mailto:linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 12:57 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: PG&E Proposal re GRC Consultants

Dear Brian,

Marzia Zafar has asked for our input regarding PG&E's proposal to hire consultants for an independent
evaluation(s) of its safety and security proposals o be presented in its next GRC. We'd like to meet
with you to discuss the details of this proposal. Also, I'd like to touchbase with you regarding a proposal
that PG&E and the City of Fresno regarding an economic development rate. Stephen Morrison
discussed the idea with me and I'd like to follow up with you.

Please let me know of your availability.

Linda

Linda Serizawa

Interim Deputy Director

Division of Ratepayer Advocates - California Pubiic Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102
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